
**  Please note that upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs 
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, 
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511. 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 

 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Community Development Authority 

June 25, 2014 at 4:00 pm 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Citizen Participation 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on May 28, 2014  

4. Housing Authority 

a. Presentation of May Activity Report (Pollard) 

b. Presentation of May Financial Report (Pollard) 

5. CDBG and NSP Programs 

a. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-14, Accepting an Offer to Purchase for 
827 Garfield Avenue (Downing) 

b.  Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-15, Recommending 2015 Community 
Development Block Grant Local Funding Priorities (Downing) 

6. Adjournment 

 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, notify the Housing Authority Office at 364-8740 no later than 
4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 
 
Notice Mailed:  June 20, 2014 Approved:  Julie Christensen, Exec. Director 



Page 1 of 2 

 

Minutes 

Beloit Community Development Authority 

100 State Street, Beloit WI  53511 

May 28, 2014 

4:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

The regular meeting of the City of Beloit Community Development Authority was held on 

Wednesday, May 28, 2014 in the Forum of Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: 

 Meeting was called to order by Commissioner T. Johnson at 4:42 p.m. 

 Present:  Commissioners G. Johnson, T. Johnson, Kelly, Evans  

 Absent:  Commissioner Jacobs 

 Staff Present:  Julie Christensen, Clinton Cole, Rebecca Melito, and Ann Purifoy 

 

2. Citizen Participation: 

 None 

 

3. Review and Consideration of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on 

April 23, 2014. 
Motion was made by Commissioner Kelly and seconded by Commissioner G. Johnson to 

approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held April 23, 2014. 

 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

4. Housing Authority: 

a.       Presentation of April Activity Report 

  Clinton Cole, Programs Manager, gave a brief summary of the report. 

 

  WHEDA will conduct annual Phase 2 compliance inspections next week.  

 

 b. Presentation of April Financial Report 

  Clinton Cole gave a brief summary of the report. 

 

c. Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-12, Authorizing the Community 

Development Authority to Submit a Proposal to Administer WHEDA Housing 

 Choice Vouchers in Rock County 

  Clint Cole presented the staff report and recommendation. 

 

Commissioner Kelly moved and Commissioner Evans seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2014-12. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

d.       Review and Consideration of Resolution 2014-13, Authorizing the Community 

            Development Authority to Apply for FY2014 Public Housing / Housing Choice 

            Voucher Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator Grant 

                        Rebecca Melito, Public Housing Coordinator, presented the staff report and 

 recommendation. 

 

Commissioner Kelly moved and Commissioner G. Johnson seconded a motion to 

approve Resolution 2014-13. 

 

  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

5. Adjournment: 

Meeting was adjourned by Commissioner T. Johnson at 4:55 p.m. 



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: 4b

TOPIC: Monthly Reports

REQUESTED ACTION: Information only – No action required

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard

STAFF REPORT:

Attached is the Beloit Housing Authority Financial Statement for the month ending May
31, 2014 prepared by the BHA Accountant. Beloit Apartments Redevelopment, LLC
activities are included with Public Housing for purposes of this report.

Through the month of May, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program income
was $355,309, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program income was $28,640 and the
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program was $1,330,390, for a combined income of
$1,714,340, which is $68,565 more than budgeted year-to-date.

Through the month of May, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program expenses
were $411,269, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program expenses were $27,369 and the
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program expenses were $1,365,741. Combined program
expenses are $1,804,379, which is $24,285 less than the approved budget year to date.

Through the month of May, the Housing Authority shows an overall deficit of ($90,040)
year-to-date. Public Housing deficit is ($71,270.28), Redevelopment Phase 1 & 2 surplus
is $15,311, Project Based Voucher surplus is $1,271, Section 8 administrative deficit is
($35,672), and Section 8 HAP surplus is $321.

Through the month of May, the HCV FSS program has 15 of the 27 enrolled tenants
holding escrow accounts totaling $9,609.34. One participant graduated from the program
this month and received their escrow balance of $3,179.90. The LIPH FSS program has
12 of the 28 enrolled tenants holding escrow account totaling $10,499.60. The
Homeownership program has 2 tenants receiving homeownership assistance payments in
May totaling $425, and a third tenant closed this month on their new home with payments
to commence next month.

ATTACHMENTS:
Monthly Financial Cash Flow Report



BHA YTD
Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Over (Under)

Income
Dwelling Rent/Utilities 25,705.00 65,182.01 - 73,225.42 17,661.59
Interest on Investments 89.40 287.39 134.01 641.67 (130.87)
Other Income 14,896.69 120,179.42 9,927.94 29,870.00 115,134.05
HUD Admin Fees - - 114,325.00 130,086.25 (15,761.25)
HUD Grants/Subsidies 157,609.76 - 1,206,003.00 1,411,951.25 (48,338.49)

Total Income 198,300.85 185,648.82 1,330,389.95 1,645,774.58 68,565.04

Expenses
BHA YTD

Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Under (Over)

Administrative
Salaries/Benefits 96,910.98 24,788.04 128,931.32 290,179.58 39,549.24
Office Expenses 13,793.78 31,731.95 14,881.48 55,337.50 (5,069.71)
Office Contracted Services 6,309.08 - 6,566.42 15,750.00 2,874.50
Oper Sub Transfer/Mgmt Fee Pd - 5,495.54 - - (5,495.54)
Housing Assistance Pmts - - 1,212,807.18 1,209,120.42 (3,686.76)

Maintenance
Salaries/Benefits 7,504.61 53,099.56 - 59,635.42 (968.75)
Materials & Supplies 1,705.60 8,956.83 - 5,208.33 (5,454.10)
Maintenance Contracts 11,367.59 9,048.85 - 11,500.00 (8,916.44)
Utilities 6,343.79 19,361.29 - 21,625.00 (4,080.08)

Other Operating
Protective Services 10,938.07 2,199.84 - 2,354.17 (10,783.74)
Insurance 4,873.64 8,211.70 2,554.96 16,712.50 1,072.20
PILOT 2,501.44 4,526.92 - 5,622.08 (1,406.28)
Other Operating Expenses 106,051.53 2,917.50 - 135,619.17 26,650.14

Total Expenses 268,300.11 170,338.02 1,365,741.36 1,828,664.17 24,284.68

Net Admin Income (Loss) (69,999.26) 15,310.80 (28,547.23)
Net HAP Income (Loss) (6,804.18)

Total YTD Income (Loss) (69,999.26) 15,310.80 (35,351.41)

Cash Flow Statement

Beloit Housing Authority

May 31, 2014



REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM: 4b

TOPIC: Monthly Reports

REQUESTED ACTION: Information only – No action required

PRESENTER: Cathy Pollard

STAFF REPORT:

Attached is the Beloit Housing Authority Financial Statement for the month ending May
31, 2014 prepared by the BHA Accountant. Beloit Apartments Redevelopment, LLC
activities are included with Public Housing for purposes of this report.

Through the month of May, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program income
was $355,309, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program income was $28,640 and the
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program was $1,330,390, for a combined income of
$1,714,340, which is $68,565 more than budgeted year-to-date.

Through the month of May, the Low Income Public Housing (LIPH) program expenses
were $417,369, Project Based Voucher (PBV) program expenses were $27,369 and the
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program expenses were $1,365,741. Combined program
expenses are $1,810,479, which is $18,185 less than the approved budget year to date.

Through the month of May, the Housing Authority shows an overall deficit of ($96,140)
year-to-date. Public Housing deficit is ($71,270.28), Redevelopment Phase 1 & 2 surplus
is $9,211, Project Based Voucher surplus is $1,271, Section 8 administrative deficit is
($35,672), and Section 8 HAP surplus is $321.

Through the month of May, the HCV FSS program has 15 of the 27 enrolled tenants
holding escrow accounts totaling $9,609.34. One participant graduated from the program
this month and received their escrow balance of $3,179.90. The LIPH FSS program has
12 of the 28 enrolled tenants holding escrow account totaling $10,499.60. The
Homeownership program has 2 tenants receiving homeownership assistance payments in
May totaling $425, and a third tenant closed this month on their new home with payments
to commence next month.

ATTACHMENTS:
Monthly Financial Cash Flow Report



BHA YTD
Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Over (Under)

Income
Dwelling Rent/Utilities 25,705.00 65,182.01 - 73,225.42 17,661.59
Interest on Investments 89.40 287.39 134.01 641.67 (130.87)
Other Income 14,896.69 120,179.42 9,927.94 29,870.00 115,134.05
HUD Admin Fees - - 114,325.00 130,086.25 (15,761.25)
HUD Grants/Subsidies 157,609.76 - 1,206,003.00 1,411,951.25 (48,338.49)

Total Income 198,300.85 185,648.82 1,330,389.95 1,645,774.58 68,565.04

Expenses
BHA YTD

Actual

LLC
Phase 1 & 2

Actual
HCV YTD

Actual YTD Budget
Variance

Under (Over)

Administrative
Salaries/Benefits 96,910.98 24,788.04 128,931.32 290,179.58 39,549.24
Office Expenses 13,793.78 31,731.95 14,881.48 55,337.50 (5,069.71)
Office Contracted Services 6,309.08 - 6,566.42 15,750.00 2,874.50
Oper Sub Transfer/Mgmt Fee Pd - 5,495.54 - - (5,495.54)
Housing Assistance Pmts - - 1,212,807.18 1,209,120.42 (3,686.76)

Maintenance
Salaries/Benefits 7,504.61 53,099.56 - 59,635.42 (968.75)
Materials & Supplies 1,705.60 8,956.83 - 5,208.33 (5,454.10)
Maintenance Contracts 11,367.59 9,048.85 - 11,500.00 (8,916.44)
Utilities 6,343.79 25,461.18 - 21,625.00 (10,179.97)

Other Operating
Protective Services 10,938.07 2,199.84 - 2,354.17 (10,783.74)
Insurance 4,873.64 8,211.70 2,554.96 16,712.50 1,072.20
PILOT 2,501.44 4,526.92 - 5,622.08 (1,406.28)
Other Operating Expenses 106,051.53 2,917.50 - 135,619.17 26,650.14

Total Expenses 268,300.11 176,437.91 1,365,741.36 1,828,664.17 18,184.79

Net Admin Income (Loss) (69,999.26) 9,210.91 (28,547.23)
Net HAP Income (Loss) (6,804.18)

Total YTD Income (Loss) (69,999.26) 9,210.91 (35,351.41)

Cash Flow Statement

Beloit Housing Authority

May 31, 2014



 
 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: 5a 
 
 TOPIC: Resolution 2014-14 Accepting an Offer to Purchase 827 Garfield 

Ave. 
 
 REQUESTED ACTION: Approval of Resolution 2014-14 
 
 PRESENTER: Teri Downing 
 
 
STAFF REPORT: 
 
In February of 2010 the CDA purchased the foreclosed residential property at 827 Garfield for 
$29,900 with NSP1 funds.  The CDA originally spent $36,000 in rehabilitation costs, but invested 
another $18,000 in additional rehab work in 2013 to increase its marketability. 
 
This house has been on the market since May of 2011.  The list price for the house was reduced in 
March from $57,500 to $49,900. On April 2, the CDA accepted an offer on the house for $45,900.  
However, the buyer was unable to obtain financing, so we put the house back on the market. 
 
The current offer is for $45,000.  There are no unusual contingencies, and the closing is scheduled 
for no later than July 31, 2014.  Please see attached offer and counter-offer. 
 
Staff has accepted the counter offer, with the contingency of approval by CDA.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends that the Community Development Authority approve Resolution 2014-14. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
WB-11 Residential Offer to Purchase and Resolution 2014-14; WB44-Counter Offer; and 
Resolution 2014-14 
 



 
 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2014-14 
ACCEPTING AN OFFER TO PURCHASE FOR 827 GARFIELD AVE 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority is responsible for implementation 
and oversight of the Neighborhood Stabilization program; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property at 827 Garfield Ave. has been renovated and is ready for 
resale; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority has received the attached offer to 
purchase from the property. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Community Development Authority 
accepts the attached offer and authorizes the Executive Director to execute all documents 
related to this transaction. 
 

Adopted this 25th day of June, 2014 
 
 

  
Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman 
Community Development Authority 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, Executive Director 
 
 
  
 









































Page 1 of 6 

 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 AGENDA ITEM: 5b 
 
 TOPIC: Resolution 2014-15, Recommending 2015 Community 

Development Block Grant Local Funding Priorities 
 
 ACTION: Approve Resolution 2014-15 
 
 PRESENTER: Teri Downing 
 
 
STAFF REPORT:  
In the past few years, the CDA has not established funding priorities.  However, it is 
recommended by HUD that local funding priorities be established by municipalities.   
 
The City is in the process of preparing the 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan, which is a 5-year 
strategic plan for the use of CDBG funds. Staff has held three Steering Committee meetings 
with local agencies and community leaders to obtain input about the needs of the community 
and gaps in services. The following needs were identified in these meetings: 
 

 Meeting 1: Housing and Homelessness 
o Need for rental assistance 
o Need for more case management and education in life skills and 

financial/budgeting 
o Need for activities that serve that comprehensively serve the neighborhood, not 

just the houses 
 

 Meeting 2: Non-homeless Special Needs 
o Gap-in-service: Water and sewer bill assistance 
o Gap-in-service: Voluntary payee services 
o Great need for comprehensive/long-term case management for life-skills, 

budgeting education, and AODA issues 
o Great need for programs that concentrate on prevention instead of “fixing” 

problems after they occur. 
o Need for transportation 

 



Page 2 of 6 

 

 Meeting 3: Community and Economic Development Needs 
o Gap in service: Programs for middle school and teenagers 
o Economic Development/Businesses: Lack of locally qualified workforce for very 

technical positions  
o Gap in service: Lack of training programs for very technical positions (chemicals, 

engineers, computers, etc.), which would qualify people for positions in newly 
developed and/or incoming companies/projects such as Kerry, NorthStar, 
Acculynx, and I-90/39 Expansion. 

o Need for programs that provide skills and education that correspond with 
employment opportunities in the community. 

o Need for local “job center”  
o Need for consolidating services instead of having numerous different “silo” 

locations to access assistance and resources 
o Need for transportation 

 
Based on the information above, staff recommends the following funding priorities: 
 

1. Public Service Programs which focus on comprehensive case management strategies, 
with priority given to neighborhood stabilization activities, education in budgeting and 
life skills, and employment training that corresponds with local employment 
opportunities.  

2. Code Enforcement 

3. Housing Rehabilitation 

4. Economic Development Activities, with priority given to Technical Job Training 
 

Attached is a resolution recommending funding priorities. Attachment A lists the funding 
priorities above as well as program administration and fair housing, which are required by the 
CDBG Program. You have the option to modify Attachment A to include the funding priorities 
the board would like to recommend to City Council. Attachment B outlines eligible CDBG 
activities. 
 
After the CDA recommends approval of funding priorities, on July 21 the City Council will take 
action on them and hold a public hearing. The priorities will then be incorporated into the 2015 
application process which begins in mid- to late-July.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 2014-15 with Attachment A and Attachment B 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 of 6 

 

RESOLUTION 2014-15 
RECOMMENDING 2015 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

LOCAL FUNDING PRIORITIES 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit will be allocating Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
funds to eligible projects for 2015, and 

 
WHEREAS, CDBG funds awarded to the City of Beloit are limited, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Community Development Authority recommends that setting priorities for 

funding will ensure allocation to projects which will meet the greatest needs for the dollars spent; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2015 CDBG local funding priorities are 

recommended to the City Council as shown on Attachment A. 
 
Adopted this 25th day of June, 2014. 

 
 
Community Development Authority 
 
 
 
  
Thomas Johnson, Chairman 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Julie Christensen, Executive Director 



Page 4 of 6 

 

Attachment A 
2015 Recommended Funding Priorities 

 
1. Public Service Programs which focus on comprehensive case management strategies, 

with priority given to neighborhood stabilization activities, education in budgeting and 
life skills, and employment training that corresponds with local employment 
opportunities.  

2. Code Enforcement 

3. Housing Rehabilitation 

4. Economic Development Activities, with priority given to Technical Job Training 

5. Program Administration 

6. Fair Housing 



Page 5 of 6 

 

Attachment B 
Eligible CDBG Projects 

 
Public Services: Provision of public services (including labor, supplies, and materials) including 
but not limited to those concerned with employment, crime prevention, child care, health, drug 
abuse, education, fair housing counseling, energy conservation, homebuyer down payment 
assistance, or recreational needs. 

Housing: This includes labor, materials, and other costs of rehabilitating houses; loans for financing 
indebtedness secured by a property being rehabilitated with CDBG funds; improvements to houses 
to increase energy efficiency; improvement to houses to increase water efficiency; connection of 
residential structures to water or sewer mains; administrative expenses related to a rehabilitation 
project funded with CDBG; and improvements to houses to improve the accessibility. 

Property Acquisition: Acquisition of property for any public purpose which meets one of the 
national objectives. 

Demolition: Clearance, demolition or removal of buildings and improvements, including 
movement of structures to other sites. 

Code Enforcement: Costs incurred for inspection for code violations and enforcement of codes 
in deteriorating or deteriorated areas when such enforcement together with public or private 
improvements, rehabilitation or services to be provided maybe expected to arrestthe decline of 
the area. 

Commercial or Industrial Rehabilitation: The acquisition, construction, rehabilitation or 
installation of commercial or industrial buildings, structures and other real property equipment 
and improvements, including railroad spurs or similar extensions. 

Micro-enterprise Assistance: The provision of assistance to businesses having five or fewer 
employees. 

Planning:  Activities that consist of data gathering, studies, analysis, and preparation of plans 
and the identification of actions that will implement such plans. 

Public Facilities and Improvements: Acquisition, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or 
installation of public facilities and improvements. 

Special Economic Development Activities: Provision of assistance to a private for-profit 
business and economic development services related to the provision of assistance. 

Fair Housing: Provision of fair housing service and fair housing enforcement, education and 
outreach 

Interim Assistance: In areas where there are signs of physical deterioration and immediate action 



Page 6 of 6 

 

is needed, the repair of public infrastructure and special garbage, trash, and debris removal may 
be completed. Additionally, in emergency situations where public health and safety is at risk, the 
repair of streets, sidewalks, publicly owned utilities, and public buildings; the clearance of streets, 
and the improvement of private properties may be completed. These activities can only be 
completed to extent necessary to alleviate the emergency conditions. 

Privately-owned Utilities: Acquire, construct, reconstruct, rehabilitate, or install distribution 
lines and facilities of privately-owned utilities. 

Technical Assistance: Provide technical assistance to public or nonprofit entities to increase the 
capacity of such entities to carry out eligible neighborhood revitalization or economic 
development activities. 


	CDA Agenda - 06-25-14 - Rescheduled from 6-18-14.pdf
	05-28-2014 Minutes.pdf
	4a-Activity_Report_May_14.pdf
	4b-Budget Report to Board 05 14.pdf
	5a-Final Report - 827 Garfield Avenue.pdf
	5a-Staff Report & Resolution- Sale of 827 Garfield.pdf
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	In February of 2010 the CDA purchased the foreclosed residential property at 827 Garfield for $29,900 with NSP1 funds.  The CDA originally spent $36,000 in rehabilitation costs, but invested another $18,000 in additional rehab work in 2013 to increase...
	This house has been on the market since May of 2011.  The list price for the house was reduced in March from $57,500 to $49,900. On April 2, the CDA accepted an offer on the house for $45,900.  However, the buyer was unable to obtain financing, so we ...
	The current offer is for $45,000.  There are no unusual contingencies, and the closing is scheduled for no later than July 31, 2014.  Please see attached offer and counter-offer.
	Staff has accepted the counter offer, with the contingency of approval by CDA.
	Thomas M. Johnson, Chairman


	Counter offer - 827 Garfield Avenue.pdf
	Original offer - 827 Garfield Avenue.pdf

	5b-2015 CDBG Local Funding Priorities - Staff Report and Resolution.pdf
	REPORT TO THE BELOIT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	STAFF REPORT:


